
F O W A  REQUEST 
Case No.: & B ~ - D I ~  

FOlA Resource Date Rec'd: ~ S W O  4 
Specialist: l & j p ~ B , l  , From: FOlA IFOIA@foia.coml 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

~ r i d a i ,  ~une-65, 2009 9:59 AM 
FOlA Resource Rebded Case: 
Re: New 2009 FOlA Request - DR010290 - NCI Information Systems, Inc. 

Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of lnformation Act, I hereby request a copy of the 
following documents identified to  NRC, specifically contract # DR010290, awarded t o  NCI lnformation 
Systems, Inc.: 
1) Only the noted contract attachment #05 from Section J 
If you have any questions please contact me. For time and processing efficiency, we encourage that any 
questions or comments concerning this FOlA request be directed to  us via email for fastesst response. I 
agree to pay reasonable foia fees, however, please contact me for authorization if these fees exceed 
$55.00. Thanks! Please note the new address and contact information for FOlA Group, Inc's new FOlA 
Processing Center located in New York State, --- Rose Santos, c/o FOlA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, 
New York, 14043 Tel: (716) 608-0800, ext 502, Fax: (716) 608-7608. 


